

Cc: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

Thanks, Linda! If OK by Sue and Corinne can move up to 7....

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2015, at 12:01 PM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Revised version

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 11:37 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

or: "in coordination with"?

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
MDHHS
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 1, 2015, at 11:33 AM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

- MDEQ would like to issue school drinking water testing results at the same time MDHHS issues blood lead testing report.

Ok?

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 11:31 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

sounds good to me---

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
MDHHS
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 1, 2015, at 11:29 AM, Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote:

I think we should remove the comment or rephrase- MDHHS and MDEQ would like to issue lead testing report and school water testing results at same time??

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2015, at 11:26 AM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

That's what Jim Sygo said to me this morning. He keeps asking where we are on the blood reporting.

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 11:04 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

Is the last statement accurate- DEQ waiting on MDHHS data?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)" <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Date: December 1, 2015 at 10:34:39 AM EST
To: "Moran, Susan (DHHS)" <MoranS@michigan.gov>, "Miller, Corinne (DHHS)" <MillerC39@michigan.gov>, "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Anderson, Paula (DHHS)" <AndersonP3@michigan.gov>, "Barr, Jacqui (DHHS)" <BarrJ3@michigan.gov>, "Bouters, Janese (DHHS)" <BoutersJ@michigan.gov>, "Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>, "Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)" <priemw@michigan.gov>, "Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS)" <ThompsonS2@michigan.gov>, "Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)" <GroetschK@michigan.gov>, "Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)" <BruneauM@michigan.gov>, "McKane, Patricia (DHHS)" <McKaneP@michigan.gov>, "Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)" <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

<Flint Lead MDHHS Sitrep 11_30_15.docx>
<Flint Lead MDHHS Sitrep 11_30_15.docx>